UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS ACRSR-2236
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

March 9, 2007

MEMORANDUM TO: Luis A. Reyes
Executive Director for Operations

IRA/
FROM: Frank P. Gillespie, Executive Director
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards
SUBJECT: PROPOSED REVISION TO 10 CFR 50.55a “CODES AND
STANDARDS”

During the 540™ meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, March 8-9,
2007, the Committee considered the proposed revision to 10 CFR 50.55a, which incorporates
by reference the 2004 Edition of Section Ill, Division 1 and Section XI, Division 1 of the
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code (BPV
Code) and the 2004 Edition of the ASME Code for Operation and Maintenance of Nuclear
Power Plants (OM Code). The Committee decided not to review this proposed revision to
10 CFR 50.55a. The Committee has no objection to the staff’'s proposal to issue the proposed
revision to 10 CFR 50.55a for public comment.
Reference:

Memorandum dated February 1, 2007, from Michael F. Weber, Deputy Director, Office

of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, to Frank P. Gillespie, Executive Director, Advisory

Committee on Reactor Safeguards, Subject: Request for the ACRS to Defer Initial
Review of the Proposed Rule: Incorporation by Reference of the ASME Codes, 2004

Edition

CC: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY J. Lamb, OEDO
M. Johnson, OEDO R. Assa, RES
M. Weber, NRR S. (Min) Lee, NRR
M. Case, NRR

J. Zimmerman, NRR
M. Banic, NRR
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